

RE: Leg calendar

From: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Jan 2017 12:44:01 -0500
Attachments: _Details - Fall & Spring Bills (Jan xx 2017)_draft.docx (81.23 kB); _Summary - Spring Bills_(Jan xx 2017)_draft.docx (26.52 kB)

Yep,

I am trying to find time via DN-S for a meeting, I am hoping for tomorrow at noon.

There may be small updates, apparently MNRF is trying to get a couple of things on the agenda, we don't know content but my guess is they are small-ish things that they might want to try to hitch tom something bigger.

Also, I haven't cross-checked any committee dates to the new calendar (still working out some details), so some of those may shift.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: Leg calendar

Hi,

Can either of you please send the current leg planning calendar?

Thanks,
Gillian